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From: Perry, Russell <rperry@usgs.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 4:01 PM


To: Vamsi Sridharan - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate; Eric Danner - NOAA Federal; Adam Pope


Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Draft Report: Using STARS for ROC on LTO


Not really. I can incorporate comments at any point in the review process prior to publication. It's out for peer


review now and may be a couple of more weeks before we get those reviews. After that, it goes to the printing


office for a review by a technical editor. Then it gets a policy review.


I'd say we're at least a month out (likely more) before these reviews are finished and we're in a position to post


the final publication.


Russ


Russell W. Perry, Ph.D.


Research Fisheries Biologist


Quantitative Fisheries Ecology Section


USGS Western Fisheries Research Center


Columbia River Research Laboratory


5501A Cook-Underwood Road


Cook, WA 98605


Phone: (509) 538-2942


Email: rperry@usgs.gov


Website: http://wfrc.usgs.gov


On Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 3:16 PM Vamsi Sridharan - NOAA Affiliate <vamsi.sridharan@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Russ and Adam,


Is there an ETA on this report?


Regards,


Vamsi


On Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 2:29 PM Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Vamsi,


I'm happy to review the document if Eric does not have time. What is the desired turnaround time?


-Miles


On Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 2:18 PM Vamsi Sridharan - NOAA Affiliate <vamsi.sridharan@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Eric and Miles,


http://wfrc.usgs.gov
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Would one of you be able to quickly review this report? It doesn't have to be a detailed review; just needs to


satisfy the center's requirements. Russ and Adam have done a very good job, and it is also going through


USGS review. It can also be an expedited review: just needs to go to Steve for final comments.


Regards,


Vamsi


--

Vamsi Krishna Sridharan, Ph.D.

Assistant Project Scientist (Hydrodynamics)

Division of Physical and Biological Sciences

University of California, Santa Cruz


110 McAllister Way, Santa Cruz, CA 95060

vamsi.sridharan@noaa.gov | +1-831-420-3905

http://www.vamsikrishnasridharan.wordpress.com


--
Miles Daniels, Ph.D.

Assistant Project Scientist

University of California, Santa Cruz

Phone: 831-420-3946


--

Vamsi Krishna Sridharan, Ph.D.

Assistant Project Scientist (Hydrodynamics)

Division of Physical and Biological Sciences

University of California, Santa Cruz


110 McAllister Way, Santa Cruz, CA 95060

vamsi.sridharan@noaa.gov | +1-831-420-3905

http://www.vamsikrishnasridharan.wordpress.com
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